



WANG He

Partner

Languages: Mandarin, English

Practices:Enforcement & Enforcement Objections, Commercial Dispute Resolution

+86(10)56399688

wanghe@huizhonglaw.com

Beijing

Profile

Wang He is currently the Deputy Secretary-General of the Professional Committee on Enforcement Behaviour of the Chinese Society of Behavioural Law. He has experience in trial and enforcement work at the Supreme Court, High Court and Basic Court. He participated in the drafting of the Draft Law on Civil Enforcement, and drafted a number of judicial interpretations on enforcement, such as equity enforcement, change and addition of enforcement parties, enforcement settlement, enforcement guarantee, property investigation, etc. He has handled hundreds of enforcement cases, such as enforcement implementation, property preservation, enforcement review, enforcement supervision and other types of enforcement cases.

Professional Qualifications

• PRC Bar

Educational Background

2024-Present Southwest University of Political Science and Law PhD candidate 2011-2013 Peking University LL.M. 2006-2010 Peking University LL.B.

Professional Experience

Aug 2023-Present Beijing Hui Zhong Law Firm, Senior Consultant

Feb 2023-Aug 2023 Beijing Tiantong Law Firm, Consultant

Apr 2020-Feb 2023 Beijing Municipal Higher People's Court, Enforcement Bureau

Apr 2016-Apr 2020 Supreme People's Court, Enforcement Bureau

Jul 2013-Apr 2016 Beijing Daxing District People's Court, Enforcement Bureau, Second Civil Division

Memberships & Affiliations

- Professional Committee on Enforcement, Chinese Society of Conduct Law, Deputy Secretary-General
- People's Court Enforcement Research Base, Researcher

Articles and Publications

- 2023 "Exemption of Liability for Guaranteeing Defects in Judicial Auctions of Real Estate".
- 2022 "Understanding and Application of the Provisions of the Supreme People's Court on Several Issues Concerning the Enforcement of Equity Interests by the People's Courts".
- 2020 "Decision Rules on Assignment of Enforcement Claims and Change of Executor".
- 2022 "Summary of the Seminar on Enforcement and Enforcement Legislation of Arbitral Awards". Understanding and Application of the Provisions
 of the Supreme People's Court on Several Issues Concerning the Enforcement of Equity Interests by the People's Courts".
- 2020 "Rules of Judgement on the Assignment of Enforcement Claims and Change of Applicant for Enforcement".
- 2019 "Overview of the Seminar on Enforcement of Arbitral Awards and Enforcement Legislation".
- 2018 "The Impact and Shaping of Real Estate Registration Kinds on Enforcement".
- 2017 "Real Estate Interests 'Excluding Enforcement'", and many others Papers.
- 2022 participated in the preparation of "Understanding and Application of Provisions of the New Civil Procedure Law".
- 2020 "Interpretation of Key Amendments and New Provisions of the Civil Code".
- 2019 "Editorial Notes on the Application of Provisions of the Supreme People's Court's Judicial Interpretations on Enforcement".
- 2018 'Guidelines for Enforcement Handling in the People's Courts'.
- 2017 "Norms for the People's Courts in Handling Enforcement Cases".
- Participated in the preparation of "Civil and Commercial Trial Frontier: Controversy, Jurisprudence and Practice (Series I to Series IV),
- "Study on Delivery Issues of Judicially Auctioned Real Estate" "Study on Delivery Issues of Judicially Auctioned Real Estate" "Study on Delivery Issues of Judicially Auctioned Real Estate" "Study on Delivery Issues" "On the Rectification of 'Final Cases' Conceptual Distinction, Basic Principles and Specific Initiatives" "A Brief Analysis of the New Rules | Circular on Further Regulating Issues Related to Recent Enforcement Work" "An Overview of the Supreme Court's Opinions on the Coordination of Legislation, Judgement, and Enforcement and Interpretation of the Provisions".

Public Welfare and Social Activities

• He has given lectures on civil enforcement legislation for the National Judges College, Beijing High Court, Inner Mongolia High Court, Henan High Court, Guangdong High Court, Guangxi High Court, Hubei High Court, Shanxi High Court, Xinjiang High Court, Tibet High Court, Wuxi High Court, Xiamen High Court, Luoyang High Court and other courts, as well as for the Hengfeng Bank, China Aviation Industry Group, Great Wall Assets, Shouchuang Group, Dongfang Yuhong Group and other institutions, and for Peking University, Tsinghua University, Southwestern University of Political Science and Law and Northwestern University of Political Science and Law, among others. etc. They gave lectures on civil enforcement legislation, the impact of the Civil Code on enforcement procedures, the revision and understanding of enforcement judicial interpretations, difficult enforcement issues, and the assignment of non-performing claims.